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Association of American Law Schools

February 15, 2012

MEMORANDUM 12-04

TO: Deans of Member and Fee Paid Schools

FROM: Jane M. La Barbera A\ g/

SUBJECT: Different Pattern in 2013 and 2014 AALS Annual Meeting Schedules

I am writing to inform you of the schedule for the 2013 AALS Annual Meeting
in New Orleans, Louisiana, which is different than our usual pattern of days of the
week. The Annual Meeting programming will start on Friday, January 4" gt

2:00 pm and continue through Monday, January 7" at 5:00 pm. If you have any
flexibility in your 2013 spring school calendar, we would appreciate if you would
consider starting classes after Monday, January 7, 2013.

The schedule for the 2013 Annual Meeting is as follows:

Friday, January 4™ from 2:00 to 5:00 pm with Section half-day programs;

e Saturday, January 5" will be a full day of programming with four time
slots of 1 % hours from 8:30 am to 5:15 pm, followed by the First Meeting
of the House of Representatives, followed by the Gala Reception;

e Sunday, January 6" will be a full day of programming with three time
slots of 1 % hour Section programs including the Association Luncheon,
the Presidential Programs and the Second Meeting of the House of
Representatives; and,

e Monday, January 7th will be a full day of programming from 8:30 am to
5:00 pm for Section half-day and full day programs, Section field trips and
service projects, and the AALS Workshop on Globalizing the Curriculum.

Also, please note the dates and pattern for the 2014 Annual Meeting in New
York City, registration will open at 6pm on Thursday, January 2" and program
sessions will begin at 8:30 am on Friday, January 3™ with the final sessions of the
Annual Meeting ending at 12:00 noon on Monday, January 6, 2014. Again, if you
have any flexibility in your 2014 spring school calendar, we would appreciate if
you would consider starting classes after Monday, January 7, 2014.

cc: Executive Committee
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